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MEMORANDUM 

Joy Cummings 
Judicial Assistant 

cummingsj@circuit8.org 

TO: All Eighth Judicial Circuit Judges, Judicial Assistants, and Court Staff 
Brian Kramer, State Attorney 
Stacy Scott, Public Defender 
Candice Brower, Office of Regional Counsel 
All Eighth Judicial Circuit Clerks of Court 
All Eighth Judicial Circuit Sheriffs 

FROM: 

DATE: 

Mark W. Moseley, Chief Judge ilt./LW~ 
August 27, 2024 

RE: Eighth Judicial Circuit 2025 Holidays 

The following holidays will be observed by the Eighth Judicial Circuit for calendar year 2025: 

New Year's Day 
Martin Luther King, Jr. Birthday 
Good Friday 
Memorial Day 
Independence Day 
Labor Day 
Rosh Hashanah 
Yom Kippur 
Veteran's Day (Observed) 
Thanksgiving Day 
Friday after Thanksgiving 
Christmas Eve 
Christmas Day 
Day after Christmas 

VVednesday,Januaryl,2025 
Monday, January 20,2025 
Friday, April 18, 2025* 
Monday, May 26, 2025 
Friday, July 4, 2025 
Monday, September 1, 2025 
Tuesday, September 23, 2025* 
Thursday, October 2, 2025* 
Tuesday, November 11,2025 
Thursday, November 27, 2025 
Friday, November 28, 2025 
VVednesday, December 24, 2025** 
Thursday, December 25, 2025 
Friday, December 26, 2025** 

*Rosh Hashanah, Yom Kippur, and Good Friday, designated by Chief Judge, SCR Personnel Regulations. 
**Additional discretionary holidays, designated by Chief Judge, SCR Personnel Regulations · 


